

PTFA18/19:12

Tuesday, 21 May 2019 14:34

Present Claire D Liz Simon Toby
Apols Ailey Claire Steph Eleanor

1. Thrift Shop.
 - a. Set up tomorrow for new intake(8.30 onwards). Toby available.
2. KS1Curriculum Support
 - a. Ranger Russ confirmed for y1+2. £149
3. Disco
 - a. Confirmed for Friday 19th July
 - b. PTFA to pay but to sell refreshments
 - c. 6-7 for ks1, 7.15-8.15 ks2
 - d. Parents to stay with Reception children
 - e. Better system to sign in/out to be formulated
4. Summer Fayre
 - a. Simon to put out message on Classlist to ask for help running the stalls
 - b. Ideas for raffle prizes
 - i. Free bike service
 - ii. Hampers
 - iii. Vouchers from Chich -action Toby
 - iv. Claire D to send out list of potential donors.
 - v. Appeal to parents for contacts for potential raffle prizes via Classlist.
 - c. Food and drink- hot dogs and chips. Candy floss?
 - d. Gazebo/marquee hire. Ask around (Classlist)
5. Sports Day
 - a. Sell books of raffle tickets as well as Summer Fayre.
 - b. Ice poles needed -action Liz

Next meeting: wb 11/06 2.30